

May 18, 2020

PROCEEDINGS

Lordstown Village Council Regular Meeting

(WHEREAS, the regular meeting before the Lordstown Village Council commenced on Monday, May 18, 2020, at 6:00 p.m. and proceedings were as follows:)

MAYOR HILL: It's 6:00. I'd like to call the Village of Lordstown Council meeting to order. Those present, please stand for the Lord's Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance.

(Lord's Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.)

MAYOR HILL: Roll call, please.

MR. BLANK: Mayor Hill?

MAYOR HILL: Present.

MR. BLANK: Mr. Bond?

MR. BOND: Here.

MR. BLANK: Mr. Liming?

MR. LIMING: Here.

MR. BLANK: Mr. Radtka?

MR. RADTKA: Present.

MR. BLANK: Mr. Campbell?

MR. CAMPBELL: Here.

MR. BLANK: Mr. Sheely?

MR. SHEELY: Here.

MR. BLANK: Mr. Reider?

MR. REIDER: Present.

MR. BLANK: Clerk Blank, present.

Solicitor Paul Dutton?

SOLICITOR DUTTON: Present.

MAYOR HILL: Due to the fact that we can only have ten people in the room, all the department heads have been excused. Several of them have phoned in via Zoom.

I'll entertain a motion for adoption of the agenda.

MR. LIMING: So moved.

MAYOR HILL: Moved by Liming. Second?

MR. BOND: Second.

MAYOR HILL: Second by Bond. Comments?

(NO RESPONSE FROM COUNCIL.)

All in favor?

COUNCIL: Aye.

MAYOR HILL: Opposed?

(NO RESPONSE FROM COUNCIL.)

(VOTE: 6, AYE; 0, NAY; 0, ABSTAINED.)

Motion carried.

Entertain a motion for disposal of the minutes—I'll go individually—the regular meeting held March 2, 2020. I'll entertain a motion.

MR. SHEELY: So moved.

MAYOR HILL: Moved by Sheely. Second?

MR. LIMING: Second.

MAYOR HILL: Second by Liming. Comments?

(NO RESPONSE FROM COUNCIL.)

All in favor?

COUNCIL: Aye.

May 18, 2020

MAYOR HILL: Opposed?
(NO RESPONSE FROM COUNCIL.)

(VOTE: 6, AYE; 0, NAY; 0, ABSTAINED.)

Motion carried.
The regular meeting March 18, 2020.
MR. RADTKA: So moved.
MAYOR HILL: Moved by Radtka. Second?
MR. REIDER: Second, Mr. Mayor.
MAYOR HILL: Second by Reider. Comments?
(NO RESPONSE FROM COUNCIL.)
All in favor?
COUNCIL: Aye.
MAYOR HILL: Opposed?
(NO RESPONSE FROM COUNCIL.)

(VOTE: 6, AYE; 0, NAY; 0, ABSTAINED.)

Motion carried.
The special meeting April 6, 2020.
MR. CAMPBELL: So moved.
MR. BOND: Second.
MAYOR HILL: Moved by Campbell; second by Bond. Comments?
(NO RESPONSE FROM COUNCIL.)
All in favor?
COUNCIL: Aye.
MAYOR HILL: Opposed?
(NO RESPONSE FROM COUNCIL.)

(VOTE: 6, AYE; 0, NAY; 0, ABSTAINED.)

Motion carried.
The special meeting April 25, 2020.
MR. CAMPBELL: So moved.
MR. REIDER: Second.
MAYOR HILL: Moved by Campbell; second by Reider. Comments?
(NO RESPONSE FROM COUNCIL.)
All in favor?
MR. RADTKA: Aye.
MR. REIDER: Aye.
MR. SHEELY: Aye.
MR. BOND: Aye.
MR. CAMPBELL: Aye.
MAYOR HILL: Opposed?
MR. LIMING: Abstain.
MAYOR HILL: Abstain by Mr. Liming.

(VOTE: 5, AYE; 0, NAY; 1, ABSTAINED.)

Motion carried.
Entertain a motion for payment of the bills.
MR. SHEELY: So moved.
MAYOR HILL: Moved by Sheely. Second?
MR. LIMING: Second.
MAYOR HILL: Second Liming. Comments?

May 18, 2020

(NO RESPONSE FROM COUNCIL.)
All in favor?
COUNCIL: Aye.
MAYOR HILL: Opposed?
(NO RESPONSE FROM COUNCIL.)

(VOTE: 6, AYE; 0, NAY; 0, ABSTAINED.)

Motion carried.
Mayor's report. Everybody should have a notice about one appointment for the Road Department for part-time summer help. We had one person who we appointed who has found another job, so they will not be available.
Also, an appointment for the Board of Public Affairs for summer help.
Also, senior services committee, seven names, I'll be asking for all of that under new business.
That's it for the Mayor's report.
Is there a Clerk's report this evening?
MR. BLANK: No report, Mayor.
MAYOR HILL: Is there a Solicitor's report?
SOLICITOR DUTTON: No report.
MAYOR HILL: Is the Treasurer available?
(NO RESPONSE.)
Hearing none, there's no Treasurer's report.
SOLICITOR DUTTON: He may be muted.
MAYOR HILL: Is there anybody from the Board of Public Affairs on the meeting?
MR. CAMPBELL: Yes, Kevin Campbell, Mayor. I have nothing to report. We do have a meeting tomorrow at 4:00.
MAYOR HILL: Thank you, Kevin. Any questions for Kevin?
(NO RESPONSE FROM COUNCIL.)
Village Engineer's report?
MR. EBLING: Hi, Mayor.
MR. BLANK: George.
MAYOR HILL: Okay, George, do you have a report?
MR. EBLING: I have not.
MAYOR HILL: Thank you. Questions for George?
(NO RESPONSE FROM COUNCIL.)
Village Engineer, are you on Zoom?
(NO RESPONSE.)
Hearing none, no Village Engineer's report.
Special reports. Police Chief Milhoan, are you on?
(NO RESPONSE.)
No report from Chief Milhoan.
Chief Eastham, Fire Chief?
If somebody could please mute. We're getting a lot of noise. Somebody unmuted and we're hearing a lot of background noise. Thank you.
Planning and Zoning Administrator and Director of Economic Development, Kellie Bordner, any report?
MS. BORDNER: No report, Mr. Mayor.
MAYOR HILL: Questions for Kellie?
(NO RESPONSE FROM COUNCIL.)
Parks, Grounds, Buildings, Street Commissioner, Grimm?
(NO RESPONSE.)

May 18, 2020

He's been excused. He is not on board.
Recreation, Marty Gibson? Are you on board?
(NO RESPONSE.)
No Rec. report.
Bill, is there any correspondence this evening?
MR. BLANK: No correspondence.
MAYOR HILL: Public remarks. If you would like to join public remarks, you'll have to hit *6, unmute yourself, give your name and address so we get it recorded in the minutes correctly. After you're done, *6 and mute yourself again, please. Are there any public remarks?
CHIEF MILHOAN: Mayor, this is Chief Milhoan. I have a report.
MAYOR HILL: Okay. Thank you, Brent.
CHIEF MILHOAN: The only thing I have is I've submitted my monthly report for the month of April if you have any questions.
MAYOR HILL: Are there any questions for Brent?
(NO RESPONSE FROM COUNCIL.)
No. Thank you very much, Brent.
Any other public remarks?
(NO RESPONSE.)
Hearing none, we're going to go to Council remarks.
MR. RADTKA: The only thing I have, Mr. Mayor, is I'll be making a motion during new business for a work authorization for CT. That is all.
MAYOR HILL: Okay. That was Ron Radtka. Any other Council remarks?
MR. BOND: Yes, Mr. Mayor.
MAYOR HILL: Mr. Bond.
Mr. Bond: This is our first meeting on Zoom. I'm glad we're having this opportunity. I think the residents of the Village have a right to hear from us. And I thank everybody for being here.
MAYOR HILL: Are there any other Council remarks?
(NO RESPONSE FROM COUNCIL.)
Hearing none, we go on to committee reports. Finance, Mr. Radtka?
MR. RADTKA: I have no report tonight, Mr. Mayor.
MAYOR HILL: Questions for Ron?
(NO RESPONSE FROM COUNCIL.)
Parks, Buildings, Grounds, General Improvements, Streets and Sidewalks, Mr. Campbell?
MR. CAMPBELL: The only thing I have is Mr. Dale Grimm would like to have Bruce Pyles appointed tonight for summer help.
MAYOR HILL: Any questions for Terry?
(NO RESPONSE FROM COUNCIL.)
Public Safety and Police Department, Mr. Bond?
MR. BOND: I have no report this evening.
MAYOR HILL: Questions for Bob?
(NO RESPONSE FROM COUNCIL.)
Public Safety, Fire and EMS, Mr. Reider?
MR. REIDER: No report, Mr. Mayor.
MAYOR HILL: Questions for Don?
(NO RESPONSE FROM COUNCIL.)
Public Utilities, Mr. Sheely?
MR. SHEELY: I have no report tonight, Mr. Mayor.
MAYOR HILL: Questions for Howard?
(NO RESPONSE FROM COUNCIL.)
Recreation and Planning, Mr. Liming?

May 18, 2020

MR. LIMING: No report.
MAYOR HILL: Questions for Lamar?
(NO RESPONSE FROM COUNCIL.)
Bill, could we have the first piece of legislation.

MR. BLANK: From Planning Commission Committee For First Reading,
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING IN PART AND RESTATING ORDINANCE NO. 78-12 INVOLVING CHAPTER 1125 "ENFORCEMENT, VALIDITY AND REPEAL" BE ENACTED BY REVISING SECTION 1125.05 "FEES" TO THE PLANNING AND ZONING CODE OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE OF LORDSTOWN.

MAYOR HILL: Are there any comments?
(NO RESPONSE FROM COUNCIL.)
Hearing none, I declare this Ordinance to have had its first reading. Next, please.
MR. BLANK: From Planning Commission Committee for First Reading, **AN ORDINANCE AMENDING IN PART AND RESTATING ORDINANCE NO. 75-12 INVOLVING CHAPTER 1102 "ADMINISTRATION AND ENFORCEMENT" BE ENACTED BY REVISING SECTION 1102.09 "FEES AND DEPOSITS" TO THE PLANNING AND ZONING CODE OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE OF LORDSTOWN.**

MAYOR HILL: Are there any comments?
(NO RESPONSE FROM COUNCIL.)
Hearing none, I declare this Ordinance to have had its first reading. Next, please.

MR. BLANK: From Planning Commission Committee For First Reading,
AN ORDINANCE REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 67-2018 WHICH AMENDED THE LORDSTOWN VILLAGE ZONING MAP TO RECLASSIFY 116.865 (Per Auditor Website) ACRES OF REAL PROPERTY WHICH HAD BEEN OWNED BY MALA PROPERTIES LIMITED, BEING PARCEL NO. 45-196400 FROM RESIDENTIAL (R-1) TO PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (PUD).

MAYOR HILL: Are there any comments on this piece of legislation?
(NO RESPONSE FROM COUNCIL.)
Hearing none, I declare this to have had its first reading.
Next, please.

MR. BLANK: From Planning Commission Committee For First Reading,
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE LORDSTOWN VILLAGE ZONING MAP TO RECLASSIFY 65.339 ACRES OF REAL PROPERTY OWNED BY ALAN R. TURA, BEING PARCEL NO. 45-904662 FROM RESIDENTIAL (R-1) TO GENERAL BUSINESS (B-1).

MAYOR HILL: Are there any comments on this piece of legislation?
(NO RESPONSE FROM COUNCIL.)
Hearing none, I'll declare this to have had its first reading. Next, please.

MR. BLANK: From Planning Commission Committee For First Reading,
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE LORDSTOWN VILLAGE ZONING MAP TO RECLASSIFY 1.5893 ACRES OF REAL PROPERTY OWNED BY HARVEST POINT CHURCH, AND FORMERLY

May 18, 2020

OWNED BY LOCAL UNION 1112 BUILDING CORPORATION, (PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 45-905506), FROM INDUSTRIAL (I-1) TO GENERAL BUSINESS (B-1).

MAYOR HILL: Are there any comments?
(NO RESPONSE FROM COUNCIL.)
Hearing none, I declare this Ordinance to have had its first reading. Next, please.

MR. BLANK: From Council as a Whole For Emergency Passage, **AN ORDINANCE REPEALING RESOLUTION NO. 12-2020 WHICH SUPPORTED THE LORDSTOWN COMMUNITY DAY PICNIC AND ORDINANCE NO. 10-2020 WHICH PROVIDED FOR VARIOUS SEASONAL, PART-TIME EMPLOYMENT POSITIONS FOR THE SUMMER 2020 RECREATION PROGRAM AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.**

MAYOR HILL: Are there comments or motions on this piece of legislation?

MR. LIMING: Motion to suspend.

MAYOR HILL: Motion to suspend the rules by Liming. Is there a second?

MR. SHEELY: Second.

MAYOR HILL: Second by Sheely. Roll call.

MR. BLANK: Mr. Bond?

MR. BOND: Yes.

MR. BLANK: Mr. Campbell?

MR. CAMPBELL: Yes.

MR. BLANK: Mr. Liming?

MR. LIMING: Yes.

MR. BLANK: Mr. Radtka?

MR. RADTKA: Yes.

MR. BLANK: Mr. Reider?

MR. REIDER: Yes.

MR. BLANK: Mr. Sheely?

MR. SHEELY: Yes.

(VOTE: 6, AYE; 0, NAY; 0, ABSTAINED.)

MAYOR HILL: 6, ayes; 0, nays. Motion carried to suspend the rules. Is there a motion to adopt?

MR. SHEELY: So moved.

MAYOR HILL: Moved by Sheely. Second?

MR. CAMPBELL: Second.

MAYOR HILL: Second Campbell. Comments?

MR. RADTKA: Yes, Mr. Mayor, if I could. The reason why we're wanting to repeal this is just because of the whole Covid-19 situation that we're dealing with. That is all.

MAYOR HILL: And that will also stop the Community Day and the summer programs, correct?

MR. RADTKA: Correct.

MAYOR HILL: Any other comments?
(NO RESPONSE FROM COUNCIL.)

Roll call, please.

MR. BLANK: Mr. Sheely?

MR. SHEELY: Yes.

MR. BLANK: Mr. Reider?

MR. REIDER: Yes.

MR. BLANK: Mr. Radtka?

May 18, 2020

MR. RADTKA: Yes.
MR. BLANK: Mr. Liming?
MR. LIMING: Yes.
MR. BLANK: Mr. Campbell?
MR. CAMPBELL: Yes.
MR. BLANK: Mr. Bond?
MR. BOND: Yes.

(VOTE: 6, AYE; 0, NAY; 0, ABSTAINED.)

MAYOR HILL: 6, ayes; 0, nays. Motion carried to adopt. Ordinance 11-2020. Next, please, Bill.
MR. BLANK: From Council as a Whole For Emergency Passage, **AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CLERK OF THE VILLAGE OF LORDSTOWN TO PAY THE SUM OF \$32,508.53 TO THE LORDSTOWN BOARD OF EDUCATION PURSUANT TO THE INCOME TAX SHARING AGREEMENT THE VILLAGE OF LORDSTOWN HAS ENACTED WITH THE LORDSTOWN BOARD OF EDUCATION TO SHARE INCOME TAXES GENERATED FROM EMPLOYEES OF MATALCO (U.S.), INC. AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.**

MAYOR HILL: Comments or motions on this piece of legislation?
MR. RADTKA: Motion to suspend the rules, Mr. Mayor.
MAYOR HILL: Motion to suspend the rules by Radtka. Is there a second?
MR. SHEELY: Second.
MAYOR HILL: Second by Sheely. Roll call.
MR. BLANK: Mr. Liming?
MR. LIMING: Yes.
MR. BLANK: Mr. Campbell?
MR. CAMPBELL: Yes.
MR. BLANK: Mr. Radtka?
MR. RADTKA: Yes.
MR. BLANK: Mr. Bond?
MR. BOND: Yes.
MR. BLANK: Mr. Sheely?
MR. SHEELY: Yes.
MR. BLANK: Mr. Reider?
MR. REIDER: Yes.

(VOTE: 6, AYE; 0, NAY; 0, ABSTAINED.)

MAYOR HILL: 6, ayes; 0, nays. Motion carries to suspend the rules. Is there a motion to adopt?
MR. BOND: So moved.
MR. REIDER: Second.
MAYOR HILL: Moved by Bond; second by Reider. Comments?
MR. RADTKA: Yes, Mr. Mayor. This is the tax sharing agreement that we have in place with the Board of Education, like you stated, for \$32,508.53. This is what we do yearly based on the amount of income tax generated from the Matalco Company.
MAYOR HILL: Are there any other comments?
(NO RESPONSE FROM COUNCIL.)
Roll call, please.

May 18, 2020

MR. BLANK: Mr. Radtka?
MR. RADTKA: Yes.
MR. BLANK: Mr. Reider?
MR. REIDER: Yes.
MR. BLANK: Mr. Sheely?
MR. SHEELY: Yes.
MR. BLANK: Mr. Campbell?
MR. CAMPBELL: Yes.
MR. BLANK: Mr. Liming?
MR. LIMING: Yes.
MR. BLANK: Mr. Bond?
MR. BOND: Yes.

(VOTE: 6, AYE; 0, NAY; 0, ABSTAINED.)

MAYOR HILL: 6, ayes; 0, nays. Motion carried to adopt. Ordinance 12-2020. Next, please.
MR. BLANK: From Council as a Whole For Emergency Passage, **AN ORDINANCE DESIGNATING THE HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK AS THE PUBLIC DEPOSITORY FOR ALL VILLAGE FUNDS AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.**
MAYOR HILL: Comments or motions?
MR. LIMING: Motion to suspend.
MAYOR HILL: Motion to suspend the rules by Liming. Second?
MR. CAMPBELL: Second.
MAYOR HILL: Second by Campbell. Roll call, please.
MR. BLANK: Mr. Bond?
MR. BOND: Yes.
MR. BLANK: Mr. Campbell?
MR. CAMPBELL: Yes.
MR. BLANK: Mr. Liming?
MR. LIMING: Yes.
MR. BLANK: Mr. Radtka?
MR. RADTKA: Yes.
MR. BLANK: Mr. Reider?
MR. REIDER: Yes.
MR. BLANK: Mr. Sheely?
MR. SHEELY: Yes.

(VOTE: 6, AYE; 0, NAY; 0, ABSTAINED.)

MAYOR HILL: 6, ayes; 0, nays. Motion carried to suspend the rules. Is there a motion to adopt?
MR. SHEELY: So moved.
MAYOR HILL: Moved by Sheely. Second?
MR. CAMPBELL: Second.
MAYOR HILL: Second by Campbell. Comments?
MR. RADTKA: Yes, Mr. Mayor. I believe that this came through the Treasurer's office—
MR. BLANK: Correct.
MR. RADTKA: —for our approval.
MAYOR HILL: Any other comments?
(NO RESPONSE FROM COUNCIL.)
Roll call, please.
MR. BLANK: Mr. Campbell?

May 18, 2020

MR. CAMPBELL: Yes.
MR. BLANK: Mr. Liming?
MR. LIMING: Yes.
MR. BLANK: Mr. Reider?
MR. REIDER: Yes.
MR. BLANK: Mr. Sheely?
MR. SHEELY: Yes.
MR. BLANK: Mr. Radtka?
MR. RADTKA: Yes.

(VOTE: 6, AYE; 0, NAY; 0, ABSTAINED.)

MAYOR HILL: 6, ayes; 0, nays. Motion carried to adopt. Ordinance 13-2020. Next, please.
MR. BLANK: From Council as a Whole For Emergency Passage, A
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE OF LORDSTOWN CLERK TO PAY ALL VILLAGE EMPLOYEES DURING THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.
MAYOR HILL: Comments or motions?
MR. REIDER: Motion to suspend the rules.
MAYOR HILL: Motion to suspend by Reider. Second?
MR. SHEELY: Second.
MAYOR HILL: Second by Sheely. Roll call.
MR. BLANK: Mr. Sheely?
MR. SHEELY: Yes.
MR. BLANK: Mr. Reider?
MR. REIDER: Yes.
MR. BLANK: Mr. Radtka?
MR. RADTKA: Yes.
MR. BLANK: Mr. Bond?
MR. BOND: Yes.
MR. BLANK: Mr. Campbell?
MR. CAMPBELL: Yes.
MR. BLANK: Mr. Liming?
MR. LIMING: Yes.

(VOTE: 6, AYE; 0, NAY; 0, ABSTAINED.)

MAYOR HILL: 6, ayes; 0, nays. Motion carried to suspend the rules. Is there a motion to adopt?
MR. CAMPBELL: So moved.
MAYOR HILL: Moved by Campbell. Second?
MR. LIMING: Second.
MAYOR HILL: Second by Liming. Comments?
(NO RESPONSE FROM COUNCIL.)
Roll call, please.
MR. BLANK: Mr. Bond?
MR. BOND: Yes.
MR. BLANK: Mr. Radtka?
MR. RADTKA: Yes.
MR. BLANK: Mr. Campbell?
MR. CAMPBELL: Yes.
MR. BLANK: Mr. Reider?
MR. REIDER: Yes.
MR. BLANK: Mr. Sheely?

May 18, 2020

MR. SHEELY: Yes.
MR. BLANK: Mr. Liming?
MR. LIMING: Yes.

(VOTE: 6, AYE; 0, NAY; 0, ABSTAINED.)

MAYOR HILL: 6, ayes; 0, nays. Motion carried to adopt. Resolution 15-2020.
Is there any old business Council would like to discuss at this time?

(NO RESPONSE FROM COUNCIL.)

Hearing none, new business. I'll go first. Everybody should have had a request from Street Commissioner Grimm to put Bruce Pyles on as part-time summer help for the Roads and Parks. I'll entertain a motion to that effect.

MR. CAMPBELL: So moved.
MAYOR HILL: Moved by Campbell. Second?
MR. SHEELY: Second.
MAYOR HILL: Second by Sheely. Comments?

(NO RESPONSE FROM COUNCIL.)

All in favor?

COUNCIL: Aye.
MAYOR HILL: Opposed?
(NO RESPONSE FROM COUNCIL.)

(VOTE: 6, AYE; 0, NAY; 0, ABSTAINED.)

Motion carried.
We have a request from the Board of Public Affairs to put Jeremy Rattell on for summer help for the Water and Sewer Department. I'll entertain a motion to that effect.

MR. LIMING: So moved.
MAYOR HILL: Moved by Liming. Second?
MR. SHEELY: Second by Sheely.
MAYOR HILL: Comments?

(NO RESPONSE FROM COUNCIL.)

All in favor?

COUNCIL: Aye.
MAYOR HILL: Opposed?
(NO RESPONSE FROM COUNCIL.)

(VOTE: 6, AYE; 0, NAY; 0, ABSTAINED.)

Motion carried.
The third one I have is we have a request from members from the Senior Services Levy Committee of the county. We lost our SCOPE Senior Center. They say there could possibly be some funding available if the seniors would like to keep the senior center here because the one we have is moving to Newton Falls.
I did notify the people who attend. And, if they would like to try to keep this going—we don't know what all the questions are as far as trying to keep this. But they need a seven-person board to be appointed to be able to go to the Senior Levy Committee meeting to find out what would be involved and if they can keep a center here. Those seven

May 18, 2020

people would be: Jeanne Phillips, Sharon and Bill North, Gloria and Frank Slifco, Mary Lou Craigo, and Karen Slanina. That would be a seven-person board, which would be representing the Lordstown Senior Center to find out what would have to be going on with possibly getting funding to keep our own senior center going. I'll entertain a motion to have that board appointed.

MR. RADTKA: So moved.
MAYOR HILL: Moved by Mr. Radtka. Second?
MR. LIMING: Second.
MAYOR HILL: Second by Mr. Liming. Comments or questions?
(NO RESPONSE FROM COUNCIL.)
All in favor?
COUNCIL: Aye.
MAYOR HILL: Opposed?
(NO RESPONSE FROM COUNCIL.)

(VOTE: 6, AYE; 0, NAY; 0, ABSTAINED.)

Motion carried.

I would like to see at least somebody from Council who would possibly go to the Senior Services Levy meeting. I won't ask for anybody at this time, but if you guys can talk among yourselves so that way we could find out if, you know, there would be any restrictions or requirements as far as the Village goes. I would like to keep a senior services—or a center here, but I don't know whether there would be any involvement from the Village or not. But if we could get someone to go to that meeting, I'd appreciate it. That's all I have for new business. Is there any other new business at this time?

MR. RADTKA: Yes, Mr. Mayor. I'd like to make a motion for a work authorization for CT Consultants for the proposed battery plant, land development plan review services, final plan review to construction, as needed. It's for engineering services to perform the reviews for mass grading the final grade submission packages in accordance to the Village Codified Ordinances. It's not to exceed \$28,000, which is reimbursable to the Village.
MAYOR HILL: Everybody heard the motion by Mr. Radtka for CT Consultants for the excavation of site prep for the Battery Plant. Is there a second to that motion?
MR. SHEELY: Second.
MAYOR HILL: Second by Sheely. Comments or questions on the motion?
(NO RESPONSE FROM COUNCIL.)
All in favor?
COUNCIL: Aye.
MAYOR HILL: Opposed?
(NO RESPONSE FROM COUNCIL.)

(VOTE: 6, AYE; 0, NAY; 0, ABSTAINED.)

Motion carried.

Is there any other new business at this time?
(NO RESPONSE FROM COUNCIL.)

Hearing none, it's time if there's any additional public

May 18, 2020

remarks. If you would like to make a public remark, please unmute on Zoom by doing *6. Give your name and address so that we can get it recorded in the minutes correctly.

Public remarks?

MS. SNYDER:
MAYOR HILL:

I would like to make a public comment.
Can we have your name and address, please. Excuse me, we'd like to have your name and address for the record.

MS. SNYDER:
MAYOR HILL:
MS. SNYDER:

Rhonda Snyder, 894 Brunstetter, S.W., Warren, Ohio 44481.
Thank you. You have five minutes.
I'll take 30 seconds. I just wanted to thank Council for putting these Zoom meetings together. I know we are in a difficult time, and we're doing these with our classrooms and our boards of education. And I really do appreciate Council taking the time and researching on how to do this. So, thank you.

MAYOR HILL:

Thank you very much. Please mute again, Rhonda, and we'll see if anybody else wants to come in. Are there any other public remarks?
(NO RESPONSE.)
Hearing none, I'll entertain a motion to adjourn.

MR. LIMING:
MAYOR HILL:
MR. REIDER:
MAYOR HILL:

So moved.
Moved by Liming. Second?
Second.
Second by Reider. Comments or questions?
(NO RESPONSE FROM COUNCIL.)

COUNCIL:
MAYOR HILL:

All in favor?
Aye.
Opposed?
(NO RESPONSE FROM COUNCIL.)

(VOTE: 6, AYE; 0, NAY; 0, ABSTAINED.)

Motion carried. Meeting adjourned. I thank everybody for calling in and listening.

(WHEREAS, THE REGULAR MEETING BEFORE THE VILLAGE OF LORDSTOWN COUNCIL ADJOURNED AT 6:25 P.M.)

_____, Mayor
_____, Clerk

STATE OF OHIO)
)
COUNTY OF TRUMBULL)

I, Sharon K. Vigorito, a Notary Public, within and for the State of Ohio, do certify that the foregoing meeting before the Lordstown Village Council was written in the presence of witnesses and by me transcribed. I further certify that the foregoing is a true and accurate transcript to the best of my abilities.

Sharon K. Vigorito, Notary Public
My commission Expires May 9, 2022